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Via fax

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 14,047 (de novo)/ Celero Energy 11, L.P.
Dear Mr. Fesmire:
Applicant requests that this case be continued to the October Commission meeting. Applicant
has several questions about the Division’s order in this case, and is in the process of scheduling a
meeting with Division Engineering Bureau personnel to discuss the issues, which may resolve

most matters and minimize the time the Commission spends in reviewing this case.

(There is no opponent in this case.) Thank you.

Atsorney for Celero Energy IT, L.P.

ps.  Apparently this matter was set for July 30™, but I never received a docket or saw the case
on the Division’s website. Also, I did not see this case on the August 14™ docket until this
afternoon. I apologize to the Commission for my oversight in not properly filing a pre-hearing
statement.




